



EMMANUEL CASIANO

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT ME AT

✉ casianoemmanuel2217@gmail.com

🌐 www.emmanuelcasiano.com

☎ +639263749624

KEY COMPETENCIES

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

JavaScript, jQuery, React

PHP, MySQL, NodeJS

WordPress, Shopify

EDUCATION

Western Mindanao State University
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science
June 2012 - April 2016

PERSONAL PROFILE

Hi, I am a professional full-stack web developer with 5 years of development experience.

I can design and develop a custom website with a modern and responsive design from scratch or fix bugs from an existing website and implement enhancements that will significantly improve web functionality and speed.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer, Local Clients— System Developer

2015 - Present

- Developed business systems such as POS, Inventory, and more.

Full-Stack Web Developer

Zamboanga Sibugay Provincial Hospital | Nov 2015 - Dec 2020

- Maintained and developed their existing system.
- Added some major features to some existing modules.
 - Supply Management System
 - Pharmacy Management System
 - Consignment Management System
- Added new module - Laboratory Management System.
- Fixed Bugs.

Thesis Adviser – BSCS Department

WMSU – IPIL-ESU | November 2016 – March 2017

- Help them meet their goals with their system application.

Part-time College Instructor – BSCS Department

WMSU – IPIL-ESU | September 2016–March 2017

- Taught web development programming and animation (Adobe Animate).